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MEMORANDUM 
To: Cambridge Planning Board 

From: Joseph E. Barr, Director 

Date: August 23, 2021 

Subject: 30-40 Hampshire Street Hotel (PB-358) 

The Cambridge Traffic, Parking, and Transportation Department (TP+T) has been 

working with 36-40 Hampshire St, LLC on their proposed boutique hotel located at 30-

40 Hampshire Street at the corner of Portland Street. As noted in our original memo to 

the Planning Board from February 5, 2020, we are generally supportive of this project 

and the transportation elements that they have included. 

The one outstanding issue that was unresolved at the last hearing was the location of 

the valet parking pick up/drop off zone, which was originally proposed to be on 

Hampshire Street. Since this location would potentially be in conflict with future plans for 

a separated bicycle lane on Hampshire Street, we worked with the applicant to explore 

additional options for how to accommodate the valet zone. After determining that a pick 

up/drop off area would not be feasible on Hampshire Street, the applicant modified the 

design of the first floor of the proposed building (as shown on Sheet A1.3 of the revised 

submittal dated 8/11/21), to include a circular area that could be used as a valet zone 

by customers and valets, thereby eliminating the need for a dedicated area on street. 

Based on this updated design, TP+T is satisfied that the applicant has a feasible plan 

for operating valet parking for the proposed hotel, and we are supportive of the proposed 

solution. We thank the applicant for working closely with us to address this issue and 

develop a solution that does not impact the future feasibility of separated bicycle lanes 

on Hampshire Street. 

Overall, TP+T remains supportive of this project and continues to stand behind the other 

comments and recommendations made in our original memo from February 5, 2020, 

including those regarding proposed parking for automobiles and bicycles, truck loading, 

and Transportation Demand Management measures. 








